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The proposed easement vacation will not affect the adequacy of public services 
and facilities.  As noted above, there are no utilities using this easement.  The 
development project for this site is the subject of a separate DRC application 
which addresses each section of the Adequacy Requirements - Sec. 47-25.2.  This 
narrative relates only to those adequacy requirements which may apply to the 
proposed easement vacation. 

H. Potable water:
1. Adequate potable water service shall be provided for the needs of the

proposed development. The proposed development shall be designed to
provide adequate areas and easements which may be needed for the
installation and maintenance of potable water systems in accordance with
city engineering standards, the Florida Building Code, and applicable health
and environmental regulations. The existing water treatment facilities and
systems shall have sufficient capacity to provide for the needs of the proposed
development and for other developments in the service area which are
occupied, available for occupancy, for which building permits are in effect or
for which potable water treatment capacity has been reserved. Capital
expansion charges for water and sewer facilities shall be paid by the
developer in accordance with Resolution 85-265, as it is amended from time
to time. Improvements to the potable water service and system shall be made
in accordance with city engineering standards and other accepted applicable
engineering standards.

Potable water service will be taken from the existing main in the adjacent 
streets (SW 1st Avenue and SW 5th Street).  The projected project demand 
for potable water is addressed by the ULDR narratives provided for the 
development site plan.   

L. Stormwater.  Adequate stormwater facilities and systems shall be provided so
that the removal of stormwater will not adversely affect adjacent streets and
properties or the public stormwater facilities and systems in accordance with the
Florida Building Code, city engineering standards and other accepted applicable
engineering standards.

This easement is not currently being used to accommodate drainage facilities nor 
is it needed to accommodate proposed stormwater facilities needed to support the 
proposed development project.  Any easements needed in association with the 
project drainage plan to serve the proposed development project will be granted.    

N. Wastewater
1. Wastewater:  Adequate wastewater services shall be provided for the needs of

the proposed development. The proposed development shall be designed to
provide adequate areas and easements which may be needed for the
installation and maintenance of a wastewater and disposal system in
accordance with applicable health, environmental and engineering
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regulations and standards. The existing wastewater treatment facilities and 
systems shall have adequate capacity to provide for the needs of the proposed 
development and for other developments in the service area which are 
occupied, available for occupancy, for which building permits are in effect or 
for which wastewater treatment or disposal capacity has been reserved. 
Capital expansion charges for water and sewer facilities shall be paid by the 
developer in accordance with Resolution 85-265, as it is amended for time to 
time. Improvements to the wastewater facilities and system shall be made in 
accordance with the city engineering and accepted applicable engineering 
standards. 

 There is no existing sanitary sewer in the subject easement.  The projected 
project wastewater demand was addressed by the ULDR narratives 
provided with the development site plan submittal. 
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Equal Opportunity Employer 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
949 N.W. 38TH STREET, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33309 

TELEPHONE (954) 828-8000, FAX (954) 828- 7897X 
WWW.FORTLAUDERDALE.GOV Printed On Recycled Paper. 

March 8, 2017 
 
 
Ms. Linda C. Strutt, AICP 
Linda Strutt Consulting, Inc 
227 Goolsby Boulevard 
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33442 
 
 
Subject: Proposed Vacation of Utility Easement  

488 Residences at Riverwalk 
488 SW 1st Avenue  
City of Fort Lauderdale  

 
 
 
Dear Ms. Strutt: 

This letter is in response to your request for a letter regarding the proposed vacation of 
the platted utility easement within Parcel “B” of the Mercury Plat recorded in Plat Book 
154 Page 40.   

We have determined that there are no City infrastructure facilities located within the 
subject easement as shown on the attached legal sketch.  We do not object to the 
proposed vacation of said easement.   
Should you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (954) 828-7809. 
 

Sincerely,       

 

 
Rick Johnson 
Utilities Distribution and Collection Systems Manager    
    
 
 
CC:   Ms. Ella Parker  
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Engineering – Design Department 
 2601 SW 145th Ave          Miramar, Fl 33027 
 
Monday, April 24, 2017 
 
Ms. Linda C. Strutt, AICP 
Linda Strutt Consulting, Inc 
227 Goolsby Boulevard 
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33442 
 
Subject: Proposed Vacation of Utility Easement  

488 Residences at Riverwalk 
488 SW 1st Avenue  
City of Fort Lauderdale  

 
Dear Ms. Strutt: 

Based on the legal sketch and description provided, Comcast does not object to the 
proposed vacation of the platted utility easement within Parcel “B” of the Mercury Plat 
recorded in Plat Book 154 Page 40.     
 
Should you have any further question, please feel free to call me at 1-954-447-8405 e-fax 
1-954-534-7008 or e-mail at Leonard_Maxwell-Newbold@cable.comcast.com 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Leonard Maxwell-Newbold 
Regional Permit Administrator 
Comcast / Southern Division ( RDC ) 
01/5/2016 2:46:10 PM 
 
cc:       City of Fort Lauderdale 

Planning & Zoning Department 
700 NW 19th Avenue 
Fort Lauderdale, FL  33311  

             City of FTL Draw 
             File  
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